Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 3:14 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); 'SAMANTHA TAN'
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: XD 3121J) / OD / CHINA TAI PING
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Denise

Owner cancel claim. Will forward cancel claim form after 1st June.
Company shut down.

Best Regards

Sharon Sng

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANEL SE

-Please note that all offer/acceptance is made without prejudice.-

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:56 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>; lee@sngahtee.com

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XD 3121J / OD / CHINA TAI PING

Dear All,

Any finalization for this OD case?

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will
be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 4:31 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>; lee@sngahtee.com

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XD 3121) / OD / CHINA TAI PING

Dear Sir/Madam,
Just want follow up this case, if repair has been done.

Can sent finalize

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 3:09 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:53 AM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>; lee@sngahtee.com

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 2:29 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>; lee@sngahtee.com

Cc: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

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

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 11:51 AM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 2:55 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 8:52 AM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XD 3121J / OD / CHINA TAI PING

Dear Janice,

Refer to insurance and confirm is SO the excess.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 10:52 AM

To: admin@sngahtee.com; Sharon Sng <sharon@sngahtee.com>; SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>; Janice
Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: XD 3121J / OD / CHINA TAI PING




Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XD 31213J (Excess $0.00/-). ON LUMP SUM

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



